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VALE MORENO, EPHS PRINCIPAL

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF EAGLE PASS HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT COUNCIL AND SPONSORS.

(B) Action ltem

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(C) Funding Source: Identify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.
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Eagle Pass Hilglh School

2020 Second St., Eagle Pass, Texas 78852
Go Forth and Conquer! (830) 773-2381 / Fax (830) 758-1795

MEMORANDUM

TO: Samuel Mijares, Asst. Superintendent for C & 1
FROM: V. Moreno, Principal EPHS ~ .*"O

Re: Board Recognition

DATE: April 29, 2014

On April 13, 2014 our student council hosted and coordinated the 78" Annual Texas
Association of Student Councils State Convention.

The convention was a total success and I would like to formally request that Mr. Pablo
Cantu, Student Council Sponsor, John Cox , Committee Chair, Rudy Fernandez,
Committee Co-Chair, and Chairmen, Carmelo Casas, Anna-Lisa Hernandez, Karina
Yebra, Brianna Carreon, Miriam Lizzete Fernandez, and Ana Sanchez be recognized at
the May board meeting.

Your attention on the matter is appreciated. Thank you.

If you have any questions do not hesitate to contact my office. Thank you.



